

David Kephane
Administrator
Potentia Energy Group Pty Ltd
100 Barangaroo Avenue
Barrangaroo, NSW, 2000

24/04/2026

Subject: Tallawang Solar Farm - Heritage Management Plan SQE Endorsement

Dear Mr. Kephane,

I refer to your request dated 14 April 2026 requesting the Planning Secretary's endorsement of suitably qualified and experienced persons to prepare the Heritage Management Plan in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition B28 of the Development Consent for Tallawang Solar Farm (SSD-23700028).

The Department has reviewed the nominations and information you have provided and is satisfied that the proposed personnel are suitably qualified and experienced.

Accordingly, as delegate to the Planning Secretary, I endorse the appointment of the following personnel for the preparation of the Heritage Management Plan for Tallawang Solar Farm:

- Latisha Ryall of Premise Australia Pty Ltd
- Ben Churcher of OzArk Environmental and Heritage
- Jodie Benton of OzArk Environmental and Heritage

Either Ben Churcher or Jodie Benton must review, be satisfied and sign the Heritage Management Plan prior to submission to the Department.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely



Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary